

ABDULLAH MEMON

GRAPHIC & BRAND DESIGN

CONTACT

- C 11 Wapda Water Wing Colony. Hussainabad, Hyderabad, Sindh.
- +92 315 8463 069
- abdullahmaymon00@gmail.com
- Dribbble.com/abdullahdesigns

SOCIAL MEDIA

- f abdullah.maymon
- maymonabdullah
- abdullahdesigns
- **Bē** abdullahdesigns
- in/abdullahmemon

LANGUAGE

HOBBIES

Photography

Music

Books



ABOUT ME

My Name is Abdullah Memon I'm 25 years old, based in Hyderabad, Sindh Pakistan. I have graduated with a Bachelor of Computer Science, but having ignited for art made me grope in the world of graphics designing, Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop being my tools, remain self-taught & getting better skills with the time I succeeded being Logo & Brand Identity Designer. I have worked 3+ years as a freelance being a logo & brand designer for several businesses and companies around the world.



EDUCATION

> GOVT. GHAZALI POSTGRADUATE COLLEGE JAN 2014 - NOV 2015

Bachelor's of **Commerce**: Passed the B.Com Part I and II in First Division affialted from University of Sindh. Jamshoro, Sindh.

> UNIVERSITY OF SINDH

JAN 2015 - DEC 2018

Bachelors of Science in **Computer Science**: Graduated in degree of bachelors of Science in Computer Science by securing C.G.P.A: 2.50



EXPERIENCE

> ZIKR E SUFI

AUG 2015 - OCT 2016

Self Project: Zikr e Sufi was a self project to design facebook covers to promote Sufi's message and art for polishing my Photoshop skills.

> DESIGN CROWD

OCT 2016 - MAR 2019

Freelance Logo Designer: Being in 5K designer out of 800K, worked more than 3 years there. Won many logo contests of several businesses around the world.

> ABDULLAH DESIGNS

JUNE 2019 - Cont'd.

My Design Firm: I started Abdullah Designs which is my self-owned designing solutions firm to helps out businesses & companies solve their design problems by building Logo & Brand Identity for them.



SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP • • • • MS OFFICE • • • • • ILLUSTRATOR • • • • • PHOTO RETOUCH